



LAMAR JONES

ENTREPRENEUR, AUTHOR

SUMMARY

Motivational Speaker, Innovator, ([The Jank Gourmet BBQ](#)) Teacher, Author, ([The Adventures of Sir Jankster](#)) Musician ([Album - Lamar Jones 1981](#)) and entrepreneur with 15 years in education and leadership. Experienced in all aspects of business formation, operation, finance, and management, specializing in customer service. Dynamic product developer with effective communication skills. Teachable. Relentless optimist who believes that failure is not an option. "Either you do it or you do it!"

-EXPERIENCE-

Entrepreneur

1999 – Current

Teacher

2003 – Current

Transformational Speaker

2005 – Current

-AWARDS-

2014 - McAllen Chamber of Commerce Innovation Grant

2015 - H.E.B. Primo Pick Top 25 Finalist

2017 - H.E.B. Supplier Diversity – Supplier of the Year

2018 - McAllen Chamber of Commerce Innovation Grant

2019 – SBA Home Based Business of the Year

-SKILLS-

Service

Customer Service

Marketing &

Social Media Management

Team Building

Brand Development

Public Speaking

-BODY OF WORK-

Boys & Girls Club of America, South Texas College, Pittsburgh Steelers, ABC, The Monitor, Gear Up, Business Professionals of America, Skills USA, Weslaco I.S.D., Brownsville Historical Association, Department of juvenile justice, Broward County Schools, UTRGV, Rolling Stone Magazine, Google, NBC, Clear channel, HitRecord, H.E.B. Grocery Co., McAllen Chamber, Weslaco EDC, Barnes And Noble, The Jank Nation Scholarship Fund, Region One ESC

CONTACT

@ bbajank@gmail.com

(954)687-2259

www.bbajank.com

Weslaco, Texas



EDUCATION

ITT TECHNICAL INSTITUTE

AA Degree

2002

SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE

AA Degree

2015

MISSION

Continue to provide superior products. Through our dynamic business practices, we will serve, educate and inspire. We will continue to be a part of the solution in our communities.